Pocono Township BOC Agenda February 18, 2025

I~ocone-onnship

ININEAY @AY N

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

February 18, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Limited to 5 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.

Announcements

Presentations

Brookstead Apartments LDP # 1423 waiver requests

Hearings

Resolutions

= Motion to approve Resolution 2025-03 granting conditional preliminary/final land development
plan approval of Brookstead Apartments LDP# 1423. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2025-04 granting conditional approval of the Donald Simpson
Minor Subdivision Plan LDP# 1426. (Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2025-05 granting approval of Phase “C” of the Swiftwater Solar
Amended Plan LDP# 1375A. (Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the February 3, 2025 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through February 12, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $550,524.84 for the following accounts: General fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. (Action Items)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda February 18, 2025

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel — None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to hire to the open Administrative Assistant position to start March 3,
2025 (Possible Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Vice President

= Motion to authorize the township solicitor to advertise for the public hearing regarding an Ordinance
changing the speed limit on Post Hill Road to 25 MPH (Action Item)

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — SBA Cell Tower

= Update — Solar Field

= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner

= Motion to purchase MioVision system from Signal Service (Costars Vendor) to replace dated loop
detection system at Route 314 & 611 to be used from ARPA funds in the amount of $ 17,558.
(Possible Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning — Report Attached

Police Report — Jim Wagner

Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

County Hazard Mitigation Update

Civil Service Commission 2024 Annual Report

Update Green Light Go

LERTA Update

NCC Update
Grants Update

Public Works Report — Pat Briegel

= Sewer Business Update

= MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions
= Current Public Works Projects

= Parks Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda February 18, 2025

Township Events Report — Jennifer Gambino
= Motion to waive pavilion fees for Boy Scouts Troop 85 on 8/17/25 (Possible Action Item)
Township Engineer Report — Jon Tresslar

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report — Leo DeVito, Esq.

= Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

= TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

= Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to advertise for the proposed Ordinance amendments hearing.
(Possible Action Item)

Public Comment

Adjournment




HanoverEngineering

3355 Route 611 ¢ Suite 1 ® Bartonsville, PA 18321-7822
Phone: 570.688.9550 ® Fax: 570.688.9768 ® HanoverEng.com

January 13, 2025

Board of Commissionets RE: Revised Waiver Request Letter
Pocono Township Brookstead Apartments

112 Township Drive Preliminary/Final Land Development
Tannersville, PA 1837 Pocono Township, Monroe County

Hanover Project PA-1242

Dear Commissioners:

On behalf of Brookstead LLC, we would like to request the following waivers:

390-57.C & 365-10.1(6)(b)[1]:

A partial waiver is requested from this section requiring wetland buffers in accordance with the
stormwater ordinance. The total wetland Buffer Area on the property is 1.73 acres. Of this area, a total
of 0.34 acres is proposed for disturbance. Of the 0.34 actes of Buffer Area disturbed, 0.18 acres will be
restored to vegetative cover with trees and grass being planted. The other 0.16 acres of disturbed atrea
will be lawn area adjacent to the building and the proposed building. The total permanently impacted
area of 0.16 acres constitutes 9.25% of the total wetland buffer area on site.

Justification: The southeast portion of the site is being protected as a riparian buffer, stream
buffer, and wetland buffer. This forces the development to be constructed towards the
northwestern property boundary. A zoning vatiance has already been applied for and approved

to reduce the amount of required parking so that the impacts to the wetland buffer could be
minimized.

The area of the proposed permanent wetland buffer disturbance does not currently flow into the
wetland. This wetland is on steeply sloping terrain, and is groundwater fed, not fed through
surface water sourcing. The result is that no additional or less surface runoff will be flowing to

the wetland, as the disturbed area doesn’t currently runoff into the wetland and is not proposed
to.

Lastly, in order to improve the quality of runoff into the waterways, 0.31 actes of existing
pavement and lawn area are being restored to vegetative condition with grass and tree plantings.
This is a 2:1 replacement of vegetative cover to the ripatian buffer, and it is replacing 2 minimally
functional wetland buffer for an isolated wetland.

In summation, the proposed development has:

® prioritized disturbance of the wetland buffer to the lower quality, isolated, steeply
sloping buffer area further away from Scot Run over disturbance to the riparian

Envisioning and Engineering sustainable, cost-effective, and environmentally responsible projects for a half-century



Pocono Township Board of Commissioners 2 January 13, 2025

buffer, riparian wetland buffers, and stream buffers immediately adjacent to Scot
Run;

¢ reduced the Wetland Buffer impacts to the greatest extent practicable while still
maintaining a reasonable amount of parking.

e disturbed a portion of the Wetland Buffer that does not currently or in proposed
conditions flow into the wetland;

e restored twice as much riparian buffer than is being proposed for permanent
Wetland Buffer impacts

® removed existing pavement immediately adjacent to Scot Run and revegetated this
area with trees and native grasses.

® proposed a community natural trail along the stream for the passive enjoyment of
the residents of the apartment complex.

390-29.K:
A waiver is requested from having to prepare a community/fiscal impact analysis.

Justification: The project proposes two-bedroom apartments that attract few families with
children and therefore have a positive fiscal impact on the community. Preparation of a
community/fiscal impact analysis requires large amounts of data to be collected from the
township, county, and state, and the result of the analysis will have no impact on the design, as
the proposed uses are permitted by right. The following quote is taken from Monroe County
Planning Commission’s 2022 Regional Comprehensive Plan Update for Hamilton, Stroud,
Pocono, and Stroudsburg

“Housing in the HSPS region is predominantly single- family, comprising almost 84% of the
tegion’s total housing units, 76% of which are detached. These tend to be developed on larger
lots and carry higher real estate taxes. Howevet, a growing segment of the region’s population—
namely seniors and younger professionals—are secking something different: much smaller
housing units, maintenance-free housing, high-end amenities, and housing for rent versus to
purchase. Some limited multi-family housing exists in the region, but demand is high and
vacancy rates are very low.”

As can be inferred from the above, apartments, especially apartments with elevators for easier
access for elderly populations, is needed to support housing for young professionals and older
populations.

§390-43.A(6)(e)[2][a]:

A waiver is requested to permit 43.7% of the areas on site with slopes exceeding 20% to be disturbed,
which is above the required maximum of 35% disturbance. The project proposes 0.147 acres of
disturbance of steep slopes and there is 0.336 actes on the site.

Justification: In order to preserve the higher value environmental resources on the site,, such as
tipatian buffers, stream buffers, and wetland buffers, the development has been proposed to
occupy the area furthest from Scot Run. While having a strong benefit to the water features,
some small pockets of steep slopes will be disturbed. The project proposes 0.147 acres of
disturbance and it is permitted by this section to disturb only 0.118 acres. This is 0.029 actes
over the allowable percentage, which is minimal, and the disturbed areas will actually be levelled
out and stabilized, preventing scour and erosion of steep slopes, which is the concern that this
section is meant to prevent.



Pocono Township Board of Commissionets 3 January 13, 2025

365-8.L:

A waiver is requested to allow for roof drains to connect to stormwater pipe.

Justification: The purpose is to promote filtering of the runoff prior to discharge into waters of
the Commonwealth. The roof drains will be discharging into underground basins and level spreaders
which will filter the runoff from the site through 150 feet of a riparian buffer to treat stormwater runoff
prior to discharge into watets of the Commonwealth.

365-13.B:
A waiver is requested to allow for use of NOAA Atlas 14 data to be used for precipitation data as
opposed to Appendix B of the Stormwater Ordinance.

Justification: The PADEP recommends use of this data

390-59.B:
A waiver is requested to reduce the width of the parking spaces from 10 feet to 9 feet.

Justification: The nine-foot parking space width is necessary to fit the amount of parking
required. Nine feet is also the permitted minimum requirement in the zoning ordinance.

390-55.G:
A waiver is requested to allow for the trees and shrubs planted in the riparian buffer to be smaller than
the requirements of this section.

Justification: These areas are designed to be of benefit for use as a stormwater best management practice
and are not required to meet buffer requirements. Planted vegetation meeting this requirement are
above and beyond the landscaping requirements of the ordinance. Existing wooded areas are to be
preserved beyond the ripatian planting area, as well, and the credit applied for these areas is well beyond
the requirements of the buffer yards for which we are applying this waiver request.

*§390-55.D.(1)(a):
A waivet is requested to allow for the use of existing woodlands along tights-of-way to satisfy the street
tree requirements of this section.

Justification: there are existing woodlands along the majority of the property's frontage on Robinwood
terrace that would need to be cut down to satisfy the street tree requirement of this section. Section 390-
55.d.(1)(c) allows for existing woodlands to be counted toward the street tree requirement with township
approval.

%§390-55.D.(3)(a)

A waiver is requested to allow street trees to be planted outside of the 15-foot offset from the ultimate
ROW of S.R. 0611.

Justification: The existing sanitaty sewer easement runhing along the project’s S.R. 0611 frontage
prevents planting trees within 5 to 15 feet of the ultimate ROW. The requisite number of trees shall be
planted along the edge of said sewer easement.



Pocono Township Board of Commissioners 4 January 13, 2025

§390-55.F.(3)(2)[2]:

A waiver is requested to allow for portions of existing woodlands to be utilized to meet the Township
property line and right-of-way buffer requirements and to allow for planting of buffer trees outside of
the 30-foot high-intensity buffer required along the S.R. 611 frontage.

Justification: Much of the property’s boundaries are lined with existing vegetation. In the areas where
earth disturbance is not proposed, these trees ate to remain and will act as a natural buffer along the
property line and/or road right-of-way. Section 390-55.F.(3)(g) states that “existing healthy trees, shrubs,
or woodlands may be substituted for part or all of the required plants with approval of the Township.” A
tree survey was completed for the site and is provided on Sheet LL-2 demonstrating the overall density
and contents of the site’s vegetation and the cotresponding credit that would be taken for the existing
vegetation should the waiver be granted.

The existing sanitary sewer easement running along the project’s S.R. 0611 frontage prevents planting
trees within 30 feet of the ultimate ROW in some locations. The requisite number of trees shall be
planted along the edge of said sewer easement.

§390-55.F.(4)(2)[1]:

A waiver is tequested to allow for portions of existing woodlands to be utilized to meet the Township
screening requirements for parking lots.

Justification: Much of the property’s boundaries are lined with existing vegetation. In the areas where
carth disturbance is not proposed, these trees are to remain and will act as a natural buffer along the
property line and/or road right-of-way. Section 390-55.F.(3)(g) states that “existing healthy trees, shrubs,
or woodlands may be substituted for part or all of the requited plants with approval of the Township.” A
tree survey was completed for the site and is provided on Sheet LL-2 demonstrating the overall density
and contents of the site’s vegetation and the cotresponding credit that would be taken for the existing
vegetation should the waiver be granted.

Should you have any comments or questions please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully,

HANOVER ENGINEERING

Pl

Salvatore J. Caiazzo, PE
Project Engineer

sjc;jfm
S:\Projects\ Private\ Pocono-Priv\PA-1242 Brookstcad Mixed Use Development\Docs\2025-01-13- Waiver Request Letter Revised.docx

cc: Mr. Anthony Maula, Brookstead LLC, via email
Mr. Patrick Briegel, Pocono Township Manager, via email
Mt. Leo DeVito, Esquire, Township Solicitor, via email
Mr. Jon S. Tresslar, PE, PLS T&M Associates, Township Engineer, via email



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL OF
BROOKSTEAD APARTMENTS

WHEREAS, the applicant, Brookstead, LLC, submitted a plan application titled
“Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for Brookstead Apartments” (the “Plan”).
The applicant proposes to construct a four-story 64-unit apartment building, with associated
parking. The property is located in the C — Commercial Zoning District; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated June 5, 2024, October 1, 2024 and January 7, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the conditional plan
approval of the Plan at a meeting held on January 13, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desires to take final action on
this Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the following requests for modification from the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance are hereby granted:

1. SALDO Sections 390-29. K: Community and Financial Impact Analysis. The applicant
shall not be required to submit a community and financial impact analysis.

2. SALDO Section 390-43.A(6)(e)[2][2] — Disturbance of Steep Slopes. Applicant shall be
permitted o disturb 43.7% of the existing steep slopes.

3. SALDO Section 390-55.D.(1)(a) and(c): Street Trees: The applicant is proposing three

(3) street trees and to utilize the existing woodlands to satisfy the remaining number of
required street trees.

4. SALDO Section 390-55.D.(3)(a): Street Trees: The applicant is permitted five (5) of the

seven (7) required street trees along S.R. 0611 to be located further than 15 feet from the
right-of-way line.

5. SALDO Sections 390-55.F.(3)(a)[2]: Buffer Plantings: The existing remaining
woodlands are permitted to be utilized to complete the required buffer and to allow buffer
plantings outside of the required buffer width.



SALDO Section 390-55.F.(4)(a)[1]: Trees. The existing remaining woodlands shall be
permitted to complete the required screen.

SALDO Section 390-55.(G): Screening. The trees and shrubs planted in the riparian
buffer are permitted to be smaller than requirements of this Section.

SALDO Section 390-57.C: Wetland Buffers. The applicant is proposing a portion of the
building, retaining wall and grading within the wetlands buffer.

SALDO Section 390-59.B: Parking Spaces. The applicant is proposing 9-foot wide
parking spaces.

That the following requests for modification of the Brodhead and McMichael Creeks Stormwater
Management Ordinance are hereby granted:

1.

SMO Section 365-8.L.: “Roof drains should not be connected to streets, sanitary or storm
sewers, or roadside ditches in order to promote overland flow and infiltration/percolation
of stormwater.” Applicant proposes to have all roof drains connect to the storm sewer.

SMO Section 365-10.1.(6)(b)[1]: Wetlands Buffer. The applicant is proposing a portion
of the building, retaining wall and grading within the wetlands buffer.

SMO Section 365-13.B.: Design Criteria for Rainfall Data. The applicant is proposing to
utilize the NOAA Atlas 14 rainfall data as part of the stormwater management analysis to
be consistent with the NPDES Application calculations.

That the “Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for Brookstead Apartments” as
shown on the plan prepared by Hanover Engineering Associates, dated April 29, 2024, as revised,
be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan is revised as follows,
subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township Solicitor:

1.

The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated June 5, 2024, October 1, 2024 and January 7, 2025.

The applicant shall enter into an Improvements Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security, if deemed necessary by the Township.

The applicant shall enter into a Maintenance Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security, if deemed necessary by the Township.

The applicant shall enter into a Stormwater Management and Maintenance Agreement with the
Township, if deemed necessary by the Township.

The applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited to
a fee in lieu of dedicating open space in the amount of $22,000.00, any outstanding plan



account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording of the Plan.

6. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental and
regulatory agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

7. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

8. The applicant shall meet all conditions of the plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded within
twelve (12) months of Conditional Plan approval, and agrees that if such conditions are not
met, the Conditional Plan approval will be considered void.

9. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the Plan is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2025.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE DONALD
SIMPSON MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicant, Donald Simpson, submitted a minor subdivision plan
application titled “Subdivision of Lands of Donald Simpson” (the “Plan”). The Plan
proposes a minor subdivision of property located at 519-520 Post Hill Road into two (2)
parcels. The existing parcels are identified as Monroe County Tax Parcel No. 12.6.1.7. The
property are located in the R-1 Residential Zoning District; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated June 26, 2024, January 7, 2025 and January 14, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the conditional plan
approval of the Plan at a meeting held on February 10, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desire to grant the conditional
approval of the Plan, subject to the following.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the “Subdivision of Lands of Donald Simpson” as shown on the plan prepared by prepared
by Barry Isett & Associates, Inc., dated May 16, 2024, as revised, be hereby approved with the
following conditions and provided the plan is revised as follows, subject to the review and
approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township Solicitor:

1. The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated June 26, 2024, January 7, 2025 and January 14, 2025.

2. The applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited to

any outstanding plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording
of the Plan.

3. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental agencies
prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

4. The applicant shall provide three (3) mylars for recording the plans and eight (8) sets of paper
prints which are signed and notarized by the owner and sealed by the engineer.

W

The applicant shall meet all conditions of the final plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded
within twelve (12) months of Conditional final plan approval, and agrees that if such
conditions are not met, the Conditional final plan approval will be considered void.



6. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of ,2025.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By: |
Print Name: Jerros Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDED SWIFTWATER SOLAR
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN - PHASE C

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Swiftwater Solar LLC, submitted a plan application titled
“Swiftwater Solar Project Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan” (the “Plan™). The
Applicant proposed to construct solar panel fields, a substation, and various stormwater
facilities. The property is located in the RD Recreation Zoning District and is known as
portions of Monroe County Tax ID Nos. 12/16/1 and 12/111903; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated July 16, 2021, January 20, 2022, and April 20, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission (the “P.C.”) recommended conditional
preliminary/final plan approval at its meeting held on April 25, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners granted Conditional Plan
Approval by way of its Resolution 2022-24 on June 6, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has submitted an amended Preliminary/Final Land Development
Phase C — Stormwater Management dated December 6, 2024 (the “Phase C Plan”) in
conjunction with a revised E&S Report and Compliance Narrative and revised PCSM Report
and Compliance Narrative both dated October 18, 2024 (collectively the “Phase C Submittal”);
and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Phase C Submittal and offered
comments in his letter dated, February 4, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the P.C. recommended conditional preliminary/final plan approval of the Phase
C Plan at its meeting held on February 10, 2025; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono
Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the “Swiftwater Solar Project Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan — Phase
C Stormwater Management” as shown on the Phase C Plan prepared by Timmons Group, dated
May 28, 2021, as revised, be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the
Plan is revised as follows, subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or
Township Solicitor:

1. The Applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated July 16, 2021; January 20, 2022; April 20, 2022 and,
February 4, 2025.



The Applicant shall abide by the conditions previously set forth in land development plan
#1375’s Improvements Agreement with the Township and previously recorded with Monroe
County.

3. The Applicant shall abide by the conditions previously set forth in the land development plan
# 1375’s Maintenance Agreement with the Township and previously recorded with Monroe
County.

4. The Applicant shall abide by the conditions previously set forth in the land development plan
# 1375’s Stormwater Management and Maintenance Agreement with the Township and
previously recorded with Monroe County.

5. The Applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from all other governmental and
regulatory agencies, including but not limited to the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection and the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, prior to
presenting the Plan for signatures.

6. The Applicant shall meet all conditions of the preliminary/final plan approval, and Plan shall
be recorded within twelve (12) months of Conditional Plan approval, and agrees that if such
conditions are not met, the Conditional Plan approval will be considered void.

7. The Applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the Plan is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the

Township of Pocono the day of 5 2025,

ATTEST: Township of Pocono

Board of Commissioners

By: By:

Jerrod Belvin Richard Wielebinski

Township Manager President



February 03,2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 03, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on February 03, 2025
and was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; James Wagner, Chief of Police;

Patrick Briegel, Public Works Director; Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township
Manager, Lindsay Scerbo, SFM Consulting.

Public Comment

Lonnie Lippert (Resident) — Voiced his concerns and frustration with the ongoing firearms use within

his neighborhood. A long discussion was held by the board and solicitor on the options the township
has to assist in this matter.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — Continued issues with Kennel, stated that she has a hearing with the
Magistrate this week. Ms. Parks expressed her issue with the township meeting minutes on verbatim,
also an issue with Zoning and the lack of enforcement.

Announcements — None

Presentations

Pocono Mountain East Little League — Darren Leonard presented information on player participation
regarding the new filed use policy. Spring and Fall seasons participation has fifteen teams and 276
participants. They are requesting the use of the fields more than just what the policy that is in place
allows. Mr. Leonard will work with the Asst. PW Mgr. to work through the schedule.

UCC Interviews of Kyle VanFleet and R. Douglas Olmstead, P.E. took place.

= E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to appoint Kyle VVan Fleet to the UCC
Board. All in favor. Motion carried.

= E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to appoint and R. Douglas Olmstead,
P.E., to the UCC Board. B. Winot abstained from the vote. R. Wielebinski, aye: M. Velardi. aye; E.
Gnandt, aye; N. Leap, aye. Motion carried.

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= Old business consisting of the minutes of January 21, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.

= Financial transactions through January 28, 2025 as presented, including ratification of general
fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer
operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, capital reserve expenditures and
transfers in the amount of $235,261.24.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the consent agenda with changes to the
minutes to include the comments missed on January 21 2025 by K. VanFleet of his disappointment that
the Planning Commission wasn't consulted on the zoning changes along with E. Gnandt's directive on
financial numbers to date on the NCC improvements (Twp Manager provided). All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS -




February 03, 2025
Personnel — None
Travel/Training Authorizations - None

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to purchase countertops/cabinets/sink for
employee cafeteria from Lowes in the amount of $13,867.06. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R, Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve the reduction of Trapasso Hotel
Land Development construction escrow by the amount remaining in their Land Development Escrow
account. B. Winot abstained from the vote. R. Wielebinski, aye; E. Gnandt, aye: N. Leap, aye; M.
Velardi, aye. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize Township Manager blanket
authorization in the amount of $160,000 for purposes of NCC: Furniture, Access Control, Appliances,
Audio/Visual, etc. as marked in cost comparison for Administrative Wing, utilizing Costars vendors or
PA procurement standards. Discussion: E. Gnandt questioned some items and asked for clarification
& cost analysis, solicitor provided opinion. The board held a lengthy discussion on pricing and bids.
All in favor. Motion carried.

= Discussion & selection of Main Signage for NCC & Administration Sign.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to choose the 8'x10’x2” design and purchase
from Bartush signs a costars vendor in the amount of: $16,027.90.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to waive Pavillion Park Rental Fees for the Lions
Club at Mountain View Park for August 12. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

= Laurel Lake Discussion — Rosemary Browns office is trying to work with DEP regarding the
classification as per J. Tresslar.

= N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to contract with Build-All (Costars Vendor) to build
the Administrative & "Wedge" entrances to match the police entrance in the amount of $94,070.00.
Discussion was held by the board. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

SBA Cell Tower — Zoom meeting with entire SBA team going over questions from comment letter.

Solar Field — continuing to inspect and review is moving forward with amended submission.

Kennel — Hearing is at 11 am Tuesday morning with Judge Kresge's office.

E. Gnandt asked for details regarding the detour of Route 715 during the construction. B. Winot

stated that the closest detour will be Route 314.

*  Warehouse —DEP agreed that sewer line will go up Stadden Rd. They have their MPDS and are
working on their 102 for the sewer extension.

= Nuisance Ordinance Timeline discussion was held. L. DeVito will submit drafts to the board prior to

the next BOC meeting.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Discussion to have a sign put up by Public Works to put a directional sign up for the new location.
Brian Winot — Commissioner

= Discussion on “Big Brown” Billboard. — possible idea would be to rebuild a replica and put it on the
side of the Glenwood Hall Barn.

= B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to collaborate with PennDOT on the
realignment detour by providing assistance and construction signage for local businesses affected by
the detour and assume financial responsibility for signage if PennDOT does not fund these measures.
All in favor. Motion carried.




February 03,2025

Reports

Zoning Report —Lindsay Scerbo went over her report with the board. E. Gnandt asked about the hearing
on February 25" for non-compliance.

Police Report -

Drone update- we will be receiving the drones next week from Sanofi. Training will commence in March.

Manager Report

County Hazard Mitigation Update — none

Update Green Light Go — programing for Cherry Lane have been fixed this morning. Now online with
PennDOT in Datta Collection. Hopefully fully adaptive by Summer.

LERTA Update — no update from the school board. Action may take place at the second meeting in
February.

NCC Update — Flooring going down in hallways. Everything is moving forward. Move in date at end of
May which will coincide with the TASA project (Sidewalk Grant). We will be saving approximately
$3K/month during the length of the sidewalk construction by allowing the contractor to utilize the
current township building for their office space. N. Leap asked about obtaining a price to move our
office.

B. Winot mentioned the LERTA. N. Leap asked for an open discussion with the public to assist with
answering the public’s questions. J. Belvin recommended the Planning Commission on the
comprehensive review they have been working on for the past 18 months.

Pocono Township was called out three times for all the positive things we are doing in and for our
community. Commissioner Parker also called out the township on the positive effects that LERTA can
have on our community going forward.

E. Gnandt asked J. Belvin what our plans are for the library. The building will still be here, and the

library will stay where they are until the police department is finished and then hopefully we can focus
on Glenwood Hall to move them there.

Public Works

Sewer Business Update — met with contractor to mark up plans regarding laterals, well locations etc.
collaborating with engineers on the proposals for media replacement at pump station 5 and on the
force main inspection and cleaning project.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap. to authorize sewer reservation of 45 EDUs to
3481 Route 611, Bartonsville, PA 18321, 611 Land Development LLC. B. Winot questioned the
EDUs. E. Gnandt questioned how Pocono Township got the sewer and where do the taxes go. Allin
favor. Motion carried.

Discussion and clarification on sewer reservation fees. Quarterly reports on the reservations could be
given to the board. P Briegel also recommended a re-evaluation of the reservation fees.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to allow the manager and public works director

to administer the sewer reservation in accordance with Resolution 2013-27. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Current Public Works Projects

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to authorize the purchase of one New 2024
Caterpillar Broom, Pickup, BP25, 24V in the amount of $20,600.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

Parks Update

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to hire Brian Espenshade as the full-time parks
lead at a rate of $24.62/hr. as marked in the 2025 budget. E. Gnandt asked when they would start. All
in favor. Motion carried.

P. Briegel stated they are putting together the Parks Team and thanked the DPW crew for all they do
and the work they have done at NCC to date.

Events Report - $17,000 has been raised through sponsorships this year for events.

E. Gnandt stated that the TV in the Heritage Center does not work.



February 03, 2025

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update —

= | earn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work. Moving forward on the little
items.

= TASA Project. — working out the minute details

= TLC walking bridge —

= Post Hill Rd. speed limit report sent out this morning. Recommending Posting the speed limit of 25
mph.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to open the agenda. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to authorize the solicitor to prepare an ordinance
to establish the speed limit on Post Hill Rd. at 25 Miles per hour. All in favor. Motion carried.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update — draft response ready to go to Tobyhanna Township based on their
proposal to address the current situation.

= Motion to advertise Nuisance Ordinance. Discussed earlier.

= Food Truck Ordinance Discussion & Advertisement — R. Wielebinski asked what the reasoning is
behind not allowing a food truck. L. Scerbo listed detailed items that would be regulated.

= General legal update — Oral argument took place for Pocono places LLC.

= Update — Archer Lane — No changes. Conference call with council for the estate.

= Learn Road Easement Process — Bank closing scheduled. March should be the end date.

= TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements — working with engineering to determine easements needed.

Public Comment

Charles Keppler (Resident) — Stated he is troubled by the townships hesitancy to do anything to restrict
firearms usage on private property.

Randy Peechatka (Resident) — Stated excessive repetition of shooting should be regulated.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — Spoke in depth about not being able to use her property because of her
neighbors that live next door. She stated that she still does not understand how her residential deed
restrictions no longer apply due to the change in zoning to commercial. She feels that the quality of life
has gone down since the neighbors moved in with their dogs. L. Scerbo commented on the interpretation
of the Ordinance by the zoning officer. Ms. Parks stated the days that the temperatures dipped below
freezing the dogs were out on the deck for six hours at a time. When questioned how she knew the length
of time she stated because she was watching them.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at 9:10
p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.




2/13/2025

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Tuesday February 18, 2025

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

PP PP

H P hH &

2,365.34
125,134.18
607.91

243,014.25
140,791.63

38,611.53

550,524.84

Fire Tax Disbursement

Budget Adjustments
General Fund

Capital Reserve

Liquid Fuels

Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

Notes:

Page 1 of 6

2-18-25 bills list



sl siig SZ-81-¢

940z aded

:Aq pazuoyiny  16°209 $
vE'G9E'T $
- $ pung an19say [eyded V101
junowy OwdN Jopusp 3oayo ajeq
- $ pun4 uodNIIsuo) Jamas Tv.1oL

unowy owsap JOpusp 3o9yo ajeq

16°209 $ pun4 Buyeladg Jemes TV.LIOL

9z'zel SNOLLYOINNWIWOO 3941y 3n1d 0.2l 5202/0L/20
GL°69€ dML 0u090d Z00Z00E LARNTCERENNER 692} S202/E0/20
06'S0L ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDTY Y3340 dvaHdoyd 892} 5202/€0/20
junowy owa Jopusp 329yo ajeq
ve'soez  $ sliig pun4 [e18us9 TVLOL

L0'zLy sauliN DON pue diysumo] Aoyiny [euoibay %9310 peaypolg LS1Z S20Z/LL/20
8loly dM.L ouodod suojeounwiwod abpry anig 0S1Z §202/04/20
S8'61Z salimN DON pue diysumo V.1VQ313INId 6¥12 5202/L0/20
6899/ suojjedjunwiwiod dljod V.LVA3T13INId 812 5202/L0/20
sl6le [INID |fel) Jonead 9EL €0-€-€¥ HNOJ JoIsIq 11T 5202/,0/20
S6'vS dM.L ouod0d suofeounwwod abpry anig 912 5202/L0/20
sL6le PY IIH Aus €0-E-€¥ HNOQ JoKISIA Svle 5202/L0/20
junowy owap JOpuap }29Yyd ajeq
_sLvel'sel § TI0¥AVd TVLOL

gLveEL'seL  $ G2/2/Z ONIANT T10HAVd HOV §¢0¢/S0/20
junowy owa\ Jopusp IdAL ajeq

Geoe ‘8l Arenuqag Aepsan]

ONILSIT MO3HD dIHSNMOL ONODOd

BunesadQ Jomas TVI10OL
pung [eiaudo V101

pung aAlasay jeyded

pun4 uoiONIISUO) 18MIS

pun4 BunesadQ 1omag

salnjipuadx3 |elauasn)

ljoihed

pung [eJauag

SZ0Z/€T/T



s!| s|iiq ST-8T-¢ 9jo g adeq

GZ'€L6'C $
:Aq pausjsuel]

- $ 9AIasaYy |eyde) |ejol
; $ uonoNIIsuo Iamss Tv.I0OL

SZ0Z/€T/T



I8! s|liq S¢-8T-¢ 9jo0t aded

9.'SS L.v289 plooay ouodood  g6LZ 5202/2L/20
00°S91L sanq Jequisi [enuuy GZ0og 8dJaWwWoY jo Jequeyy ouodod L6le G20¢/CL/co
00'cLE 18jua)d 8AlQ [89YM ¥ OU020d 061¢ §20¢/cL/20
L' 1L0S'v9 dM.L ouodod €09 OIHNd 6812 G20¢/ZL/20
0000} dM.L ouodod 054G Al ‘26ZEY 199V d3aavd 88lzg Scoz/el/co
00°000°L uoheuoq ¢oc YSIM sewsuyp uss|jo /8l¢ S20¢/2L/eo
00°0SL lesa1g Aeq pue yBIN 981¢ S20¢/cL/co
00°06% 0771 selbojouyos | sseuisng VdaAN  §8L2 §202/21L/20
00'6¢2¢ 888/16E.V961 o771 ‘Aedipiuniy - ¥812 S202/21/20
82 VES'9L lcvy isni | pajood uoyesuadwo) S JSMIoM INHIN £81¢ G20c/eL/co
00°0s¢ uoheuoq 20c UwNy 44 90JUoly (A X AR TAVATAN AV
L9°LEL quisy J1eg Aing ueky ‘Asjle 1812 §202/CLiC0
L19se'L "ou| ‘Jaulejuo) Jjojlo ieN 081z 5202/2L/20
66'V.L uiAey] ‘Jejne 6.1l¢ S20¢/CLico
2z'8lLE 60¥9.€ ISOMPIN llequiiyl 8712 §202/2L/20
/6°€Cl'L Vd3N jo oid-uer  //1¢ §20¢/eL/c0
8L'zvlL dML 0uod0d €€0v7L 1719¥313d INOLSAIM Y3INNH 912 S20z/el/e0
0,299'L dM.L ouodod - JONODOd "ou| '891AI8S @ saeg doy|iH G112 S202/CLico
Syovl's 071 LSV3IHLYHON SIVId3LVIN ©43913A13H v.LLe S202/2L/20
00°002'L $90IAI8S O3S G20g uer ou|'sleeg ‘W H  €Ll¢ §202/2L/20
00°00€'e geT ssadong juelg  ¢Ll¢ §20¢/cL/co
00°068 $8Ij0d 09 EROH (VANARTAVALANA0]
00°661°L Lellod opoQ [eJeusn  0LLZ S20Z/ZL/20
00°068'L 99lj0d dM L ouo20d 077 spods wopesl4 6912 5202/21/20
00708¢'L £0-M0OL1020d ‘ouj 'selaeq g JybuqueH-s|bug 8912 §20¢/CL/20
65°268'9 oup‘gany'wa L91e §202/21L/20
00°0€ Buiohosy dML S3a  99l¢ Sz20z/eL/eo
6L'CE sued yonu) sieydhD 6912 §202/2L/20
v.zol 908.c¢l oujos|g Jedood  $9LZ 5202/2L/20
00°0S¢ quiiay wiojiun s¢/6/2 Jeydoysuyp ‘ouesniyd €912 §202/2L/20
00°0%S aje1dwo) jwhd seoinieg Ainseal] 20z 99Q/A0N Qd sejeloossy pue [[ejay  29l¢ 520¢/2l/20
00°e6€'L G20z 8lid Bulg [eseuss) GzZ-g0€E 1oneiN 'd17 ‘onAeQ % leybnolg 1912 G202/CLi20
0S'.ve Auoyiny [euoibay ¥e81) pesypolg 0912 S202/2L/20
€1°959 10€ JaquinT 8bpry anjg 6SL¢ S20c/cLico
99'60G'L 9JIMBS L6 IUN Jsjue) eoIneS OJNY Iseg  8SLZ S202/2h/e0
S6°€L0'8 dM.L ouodod 1Z961 'ou| 'subig ysnpeg  /GLe S202/2L/20
s9'cey ‘ou| ‘g||IAsIauuB] Jo sued oInY  9G1¢ S20Z/2)/20
0S°L¥S'S 077 ‘ABojouyos | SOMY  SSLe §202/2Lic0
82’819 Buiutel] gz/iLe/L - 92/1L uosey ‘JeAwelbuy  ¥SLg §202/21L/20
95°€26'C d/ML 0uo20d 000-0000-756.1900 © ‘00 JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NVOIYAWY  €SLg §202/2L/20
€1°0S5°}L alempleH s@[@d)s  ¢Sle S520¢/L1L/20
junowy ows |\ Jopusp }oayo ajeq

Gz0oz ‘gl Atenigaq Aepsan]
ONILSIT MOIHD dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pun4 |eiauas

Sz0T/€T/T



Isi| sig sg-81-¢ 9 jo G aded
00'0$ pung uolaNISUOY 19M3S TV.LOL
Jjunowy owsy lopusp EED o} ajeq
£9°162'0V1L$
00°229 S3AdN Alyuop SAVT ONILSIL NvadNans 8.2t §20e/2hizo
LZvLL'E 50029-G186¥ LSOMN 0UPBIT 1dd 2221 §202/21/20
00°6V€ dM ouodod aojAIeg Jojessuay shiusH  9/2) §202/21/20
08'vEL'9 077 salbojouysa] Jejep enbong  G/zZL S202/2L/20
90'819'6 IN'®O G20z uer ‘ou] ‘dnolg seoines WRO VNI #22) S202/2L/20
S.°02Y "d"171'OLIASA ® TVHONOYE €221 §202/21/20
68'68.'L Zv9.£8906 AUl BnboAT  ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y3340 avaHAOHd  2/2l $202/2L/20
26'/¥0'CLL W80 5202 984  ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDIY MITHO avaHaodd L.zl §202/2L/20
junowy owap Jopuap }oayo ajeq
SZYL0'eres ANN4d TVH3ANEO V101
L0 L0y 809561000.6 samMoT 9122 §202/2LIZ0
06'651 08¥6£9+00. "oU| 'SUOHEOIUNWIWOY 08PIA WO0Z  GLZZ $202/21/20
L0'128'el 8995202 "ou| 'S@OIAIBS |and PUOM Y122 S202/ZL/20
0591 65100 "0 seo) passaidwo) sjonpoid Uos|ip - €122 S202/21/20
z6°1L8L 8090505 au| ‘Ainoss 10)08A  Z1L2Z §202/2L/20
9,'82) 6L1L¥29 uoneiodiod I1SYIHINN 1122 S202/2L/20
00°259'c 20-0669¥£910 201j0d - £// [800T Jejswed]  0LgZ §202/21L/20
00'228'L 10-0669Y€91.0 wiojlun-uoN - £/ / [007 JeJswea] 6022 §202/ZL/20
05°£6S'S 071 Buluies suopnjosiebiel  80Zz §202/21/20
08°4SL'L 966102 "ONI ‘sisjuaQ yonil el ®IMBS O11S 2022 S202/ZL/20
0004L'C ¥¥911.290 pun aoueJnsu| SISYJOM 2)8IS 9022 §202/2L/20
96°591 seidels  §0zZz $202/2L/20
96°LE NIVIN / 961 LO0d ysem lep epieds 02z S202/2Li20
88°205'6) dML ouodod 021 1L020d Jes / Bejs /uswed INIS €022 S202/2L/20
00°52¢ 676001 "ou| ‘8oInIeg [eUBIS 2022 S202/21/20
LL9LS'9L OT16uginsuod WAS 1022 §202/21/20
€1'888'L $80IMI8S $Z0Z 924 seoInBg SI9 B Buluueld ojlsuies 0022 §202/21/20
00°62) Buimo] 66 uN Bumo] s8l|yos / ou| ‘ouodod 3T 6612 5202/2L/20
66'9LL'C olpny @oueUOSaY 8INd 8612 §202/ZL/20
G6'€99 uonnqguueY ON Y202 YO aNN4 LSNYL dNOYD ON SIVSd 1612 §202/2L/20
£0°29S'LL seyIN 9MP8I3 1dd 9612 S202/2L/20
0Pl saIN oMo 1dd  §612 S202/2L/20
00°GEE dM.L ouoood "0U| 'SI0}OBNUOD PUBRIOd  ¥6LZ S202/ZL/Z0
00'6¥L'S Auedwo) ail4 198)unjoA diysumo] ouodod €612 §20Z/Z1/20

uoneuoq y¢0¢

anoiddy

pung
uoI}oNIISUO) JOMIS

Bupesadp 1ameg

SZ0Z/ET/T



anoiddy

sl slI'q SZ-8T-2 9 jo g aded
‘Aq paugjsuell  Li'LLy'2ey $ SUIASNVIL TVLOL
i $ s|snd pinbry
= $ juswasingsiqg xe] ali4
€5°119'8€$ anlesay [eyde)
:Aq pazuoyiny - $ pun4 UoI}ONIJSUO) I9MIS
€9'LBL'0VL $ Buyeladp Jomag
SZvLo'eve $ pund |eidauag
00°0% xe] all4 Jviol
junowy owsap safed NEETT) ajeq
juawasingsiqg
xe] all4
00°0$
junowy owsa . aafed , }o9yo ajeq
sjand pinbi
€5°119'8¢$ pung an1asay |epded TV.LOL
§6'506'9L [o4u0D oujel] B PY 199y 3 6og sjlejsu] dwnyH paads-z 8551-1 qor Q31vHdOdHOONI OOAVM 6801 G202/2L/20
8G°50L'Le dM L 0u020d 10}dadIs)u| 831|0d Jo10|dxT P10 £20Z G10-9688 JONVNI4 INIWNJINO3 gNd 8801 §20¢/CL/20
junowy owa 10pUap FEETT) ajeq
pung

oAIoSdY [eyden

S20Z/€T/T



C:\Users\KrisannMacDougal\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Olk\Attachments\ooa-0548e7ba-d320-
4b62-a195-
8¢856c0f5d3\5¢b99dd64abtbelac71adc7bl 106859ddd3a39066dafl ccd640edc49211e088f\Post
Hill Road Ordinance 02.04.25.docx

POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,

COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING
CHAPTER 425 VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC; ARTICLE I SPEED LIMITS; §425-1
SPEED LIMITS, ESTABLISHING A MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT OF TWENTY-FIVE
(25) MILES PER HOUR FOR MOTOR VEHICLES ON POST HILL ROAD; AND,
ARTICLE IV TRAFFIC REGULATIONS; § 425-11 TRUCK TRAFFIC RESTRICTED
ON CERTAIN ROADS, ESTABLISHING A RESTRICTION ON TRUCK TRAFFIC
AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES
INCONSISTENT HEREWITH.

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania (the “BOC”) is concerned that vehicles are traveling at unsafe speeds on Post Hill
located within the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania (the “Township”); and

WHEREAS, Post Hill Road does not have an ordained speed limit, in addition to the fact
that it is unsigned, making the de facto legal speed limit Fifty-Five (55 mph) miles per hour; and,

WHEREAS, the BOC has asked the Township Engineer, T&M Associates, Ine. to conduct
an engineering and traffic study (the “Traffic Study”) to determine the most appropriate safe, legal
speed limit for Post Hill Road; and,

WHERFEAS, the Pennsylvania Vehicle Code, Title 75 §6109(a)(10) gives municipalities
the authority to establish speed limits on speed limits on township roads as authorized in
Subchapter F of Chapter 33 of said title; and,

WHEREAS, the Traffic Study report was issued on January 30, 2025, recommending a
speed limit for Post Hill Road of Twenty-Five (25 mph) miles per hour for its entire length as well
as a prohibition on truck traffic with the exception of local deliveries; and,

WHEREAS, the BOC deems it to be in the best interests, and for the general welfare of
the citizens of Pocono Township and all motorists, to establish a maximum speed limit of Twenty-
Five (25 mph) miles per hour on Post Hill Road as well as restrict truck traffic.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of
Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania and it is hereby ENACTED
AND ORDAINED by virtue of the power vested in the Board of Commissioners by the “First
Class Township Code, as amended” and the Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle Code, as follows:



C :\Users\KrisamMacDougall\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Olk\Attachments\ooa-054867ba-d320-

4b62-a195-
f8c856c0f5d3\5cb99dd64abfoelac71adc7b1 1b6859ddd3a39066daf] ccd640edcd921 1 e088f\Post
Hill Road Ordinance 02.04.25.docx

SECTION 1. Chapter 425 Vehicles and Traffic; Article I Speed Limits; §425-1 Maximum
Speed Limits is amended to add the following:

“I. Post Hill Road shall have a maximum speed limit of 25 miles per hour for its entire
length.”

SECTION 2. Chapter 425 Vehicles and Traffic; Article TV Traffic Regulations; §425-1
Truck traffic restricted on certain roads is amended to add the following:

“(3) Post Hill Road for its entire length.”

SECTION 3. SEVERABLITY.

The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and in the event that any provisions is held
invalid, void, illegal, or unconstitutional by any Court, it is the intent of the Board of

Commissioners that such determination by the Court shall not affect or render void the remaining
provisions of this Ordinance

SECTION 4. REPEALER.

If any Township Ordinance that is inconsistent or in direct conflict with this Ordinance is
hereby repealed, but only to the extent of the inconsistency or conflict.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date of its enactment.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this of

2025.

ATTEST:

TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY

Jerrod Belvin Richard Wielebinski
Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



C:\Users\KrisannMacDougall\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Olk\Attachments\ooa-0548e7ba-d320-
4b62-a195-
8c856c0£5d3\5¢b99dd64abf6elac71adc7b11b6859ddd3a39066dafl ccd640edc49211e088f\Post
Hill Road Ordinance 02.04.25.docx



SIGNAL SERVICE
1020 Andrew Drive

West Chester, PA 19380
Phone: (610) 429-8073
(800) 851-0606

Fax: (610) 429-8076

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENEANCE PROFESSIONALS
COSTARS #0000482340

QUOTE # 020725-02
Date: February 7, 2025
To:  Pocono Township
Jerrod Belvin
For: Rt611&Rt314
Video Detection

Prepared By: Bill Dunn
Service Manager

WE USE OUR GOD GIVEN ABILITIES TO PROVIDE OUR CUSTOMERS (610) 429-8073

WITH A LEVEL OF SERVICE THAT IS SECOND TO NONE.

ITEM QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION
A 1 EA MATERIAL
B 1 EA INSTALLATION
NOTES:

* A Includes: Supply of Miovision omniview detection system.

* B Includes: Labor and Equipment to install system

UNIT PRICE  EXT PRICE
$16,258.00  $16,258.00

$ 1,300.00 $1,300.00

TOTAL: $17,558.00

X:

F.OB. - Shipping Point [ 1 SHIPMENT - Based upon today's conditions, Terms: Net 30 days, subject to credit approval.
F.OB. - Shipping Point

with transportation can be made within after Unless otherwise stated, applicable State and
allowed to dest. [X] receipt of your order. Local taxes are not included.

F.O.B. Destination

Signal Service retains title to material until paid in full




T Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator

CC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: January 29, 2025

3 3 ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k %k ok ok 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok 3k sk 3k ok ok ok 3k 3k % ok 3k 3k %k 3 3k 3k 3k 3k ok sk sk 3k %k ok 5k 3k 3 %k 5k sk 3k ok sk ok 3k %k ok 5k 3K % ok >k 3k ok 3 ok % ok K K
Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from January 29t to February
13

Permits Issued: 38

Zoning Permits: 9 New Construction: 2 Building Permits: 17
Commercial — 2 Commercial - 0 Commercial — 6
Residential — 7 Residential — 1 Residential — 11
Certificate of Occupancy -3 Driveway -1 TDU -2

Well -2 Grading - 2

Enforcement Actions:

o February 3, 2025 — 205 Lake Drive — A Transient Dwelling Unit Ordinance Notice of Violation.
Specifically, the Pocono Township Police Department responded to a noise violation at this property.
The property owner has contacted our office to discuss this matter further.

o February 6, 2025 — 196 Alpine Lake Road — A Zoning Notice of Violation for operating the single-family
dwelling on the property without first obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy. The current property
owner, previous owner, and developer have all been in contact with our office following the receipt of
the Notice. The developer has also provided an as-built survey, which has been forwarded to the
Township Engineer for review.

Previously Discussed Properties:

o 2975 Bartonsville Avenue — Enforcement Notice — A Property Maintenance Notice for permitting the
accumulation of municipal waste and/or bulk items on the subject property. The property owner has
since submitted photographs showing the removal of the bulk items. Our office is currently awaiting
the snow to melt in order to conduct a reinspection and confirm that the municipal waste has also
been collected.

o 437 Scotrun Avenue — Establishing a second dwelling unit on the subject property without first
obtaining a Zoning Permit and Land Development approval. An inspection request has been submitted
for the inspection of the building.



Closed Violations:

o

19 Ski Side Court — Operating a TDU without a license. The property owner has since obtained their
TDU license and the violation has been closed.

332 Tara Hill Drive — Construction of various accessory structures without first obtaining zoning
permits. The property owners have since obtained the required permits and the violation has been
closed.

2207 Deerfield Way — Operating a single-family dwelling without a Certificate of Occupancy. The
property owners have completed their grading permit requirements, and the CO has been issued.

District Magistrate Hearings:

o

230 Bob White Drive — A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the R-1
Zoning District. This hearing has been scheduled for Thursday, February 20, 2025, at 12:30 PM.
20 Ski Side Court — Seven (7) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU without a license
in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances. This hearing has been scheduled
for Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 11:15 AM.

541 Upper Deer Valley Road — Eight (8) non-traffic citations were refiled to a new address of the
owner for operating a TDU without a license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of
Ordinances. A hearing date has yet to be determined.

Merry Hill Road — Parcel 12.9C.1.34 — A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity
on the subject property without first obtaining the necessary permits. A hearing date has yet to
be determined.

136 Beaver Trail — A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity on the subject
property without first obtaining the necessary permits. A hearing date has yet to be determined.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 1231 Skyview Drive — An appeal of a Notice of Violation that was issued for establishing a Transient

Dwelling Use on the property. This hearing has been scheduled for Tuesday, February 28, 2025, at
5:00 PM.

o 5221 Sunset Terrace — An appeal of a zoning permit denial letter that was issued by the Zoning

Officer. The application was denied, as the boulder wall is located within a required drainage and
utility easement. This hearing has been scheduled for Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 5:00 PM.

o Parcel 12.11A.1.93 — An appeal of a Dangerous Structure Notice of Violation. A date for this hearing

has yet to be determined.



POCONO TOWNSHIP
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

2024 ANNUAL REPORT



COMMISSION MEMBERS
Jack Burns (Chairman)
Pete Nish (Vice Chairman)
Donald Simpson (Secretary)

Jim Moloughney (alternate)

Staff support was received from Chief Jim Wagner, Taylor Munoz, Jerod Belvin, and Lawrence Fox as
our solicitor.

THE CIVIL SERVICE BOARD:

Continued the review Civil Service Rules with corrections and updates noted. Mr Fox will do final
adjustments. Mr Fox did respond in September to give approval. No response from members.

Total expenditures incurred by this commission was $600.
For 2025, It is the hope that we can meet to give approval.

Being no further agenda, we will await any further instructions from the Board of Commissioners.

Donald C. Simpson

Secretary



seoz/et/t

Ge0e/9L9 §eoziole G20z/9Le ¥2/91/6 panolddy AV [eulq qns Joui S) uoisinpgns Joulp 1veg/abpry sionboy| ; 01804-000d | eVl
G202/94L/9 §e0e/9le G20C/94/6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy yerens ¥e0g/L8 | leutd/wiald A8Q pue {vzis/1) vonippy /G Buiping joues } 02804-000d | OEvl
{eroiddy [euolipuo)
§e0z/9re vZ0zI9/LL S202/9/S ¥219/5 veisly ¥e0z/0c/8 neQ pue (€z/01/01) emep Juswdojors 3| HBEL0EZZ |62904-000d | Sivi
|eaosddy [euonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euolipuo)
Jaumo 1ad piemioy ¥zoe/iels yzoe/ere ¥202/12/8 £e/1/8 £eioL/L| €coe/L8 leui4 A8Q puen (€2/01/v) Buisnoy sakojdw3 IMO| ¥60Z0EET [02904-000d| 2lvl
Buraow jou o3(0id |eao1ddy [euonipuod | |eaoiddy [euonipuo)
pe0eieLL pe0zI8LY €z/gLioL €2/0L/0L] ¥Z0T/8ly | leuld/wipId n8Q pueq (zz/Lzi9)| WsBLOEZE |11904-000d [ 00FL
[eaosddy [euontpuc) | [eciddy [euonipuod (9a1qw3) py saddis uapjoo [eydsoH poouyoqubian
velLoL Ge0z/9/8 SZ0T/9/S GToT/9LL €Tl €C/0V/L| €eoz/oliL qns Jofeyy (zzi8z/e) uoisinpans Jofey 155019 H8LI0ECT 86el
PanIgoay uoIsua)x3 [eaoiddy [euonipuc)| [eaorddy [euonipuo)
44i1%i4 ceoe/LLy| ceoeiezie |euld ang Jouin (0ouoy sor) |19 @Inoy L0LE[ ¥69L0ELZ VIN z6El
|eaoiddy [euonipuog | [eaoiddy [euolyipuod
1e/9reL 12/2ziLL) L20T/9lLL | feuldjwiiaid 1naq pue((1z/6/8) uonippy 300Q buipeo Z1AA SG-g Indlsed lioues| Y/GLOELT €8l
|eaosddy [euonipuon| [eaciddy [euolypuod) [e12JoWWOY
leme1pujisg Buipuad 61/57/¢ leroiddy| 610z/1¢/z | leuldauald 1A8(Q pueT (81/2z/01) siuaw)iedy Juiod 3|linsioute || H9000£9} LLEL
10§ pPapuaWIWIsY |eluspisay
020z/0z/L penoiddy| 610z/6/c) leaciddy | GL0oz/L/LL | [BUIAIBI] | 1AaQ puef  (61/Zz/b) 1l @seUd UohBjold Jajewag Ind)sed Youes| HEBOOEE) 29el
10} PapUBLILIIRY [BI0IBWILIOD
seie/L Ge0z/9/L) S202/9/8 9z/9/2 020z/9L/y Panoxddy|  L0z/€z/L leAciddy| 0z0zZ/6liE | lBuId/wWiRId jn8Q puen (£1/91/8) 1wa@ puen [ojoH aueT Buuuny| 1500621 093¢l
pajsanbay uoisuayxg 0} papuajx3 [eroiddy 10§ PSpUALILIOODY [eloIBWIWOY £lEL
SeLUYy LLBLTL €e0z/6lIL | euldiuipld 1A8Q puen Aeydsoy souodod VdyS| HEFO0ELL el
0} papua)x3 [eaoiddy | [eaciddy [euoyipuo)
1102/6/9 panoiddy 1102/9/5 leroiddy| £10/5/5 | [euiauald 1naq pueT| (91/z1/z1) Buluspim wn aauq Aianoasiq Jneised oues| HY9Z0ELL yeEL
10} papUALLILIOIDY [eloiawWo)
L10z/€/y porosddy [ 210z/gL/€ [eroiddy| ZLoz/0L/E | [euidauald n8Q pue (91/4z/01) due uin | aAuq A1an0dsiq Inajsed Youes Leel
10} papuBWWI0oaY [BI0JBWIWOY
303023y LON - TVAOUddY TVNIJ/WITIdd ¥O TVNI4 TVYNOILIANOD
¥2/91/) panoiddy UL aAlejus ] ayd (€z/¢2/0) P22y uoedyddy) Qyd aBpr 8yt | WrGL0eLE 8gel
ue|d BAejUs | My Bujue)d
IVAOUddV NV1d SAILVINTL Q¥d
£2/81/6 [eroiddy £2/11/6 leroiddy| €20z/L/6 | leuljwijald 1A8Q pue (Czvzn) sein wissm| dpZ10eze 18€1
BUI3T] "puod eUIUNaId ‘puo)
€2/91/6 [eaoxddy|  £2/L1/6 leaoiddy| €202/02/6 [  WiRld 1naQ pue (1292121 )12/ L216) Mea1D 0uo3od-dnoig) uappelS| HovL0eLe 89¢)
BUILIBI "puo) [e1oiaWwwWo)
Ce/LE lenoiddy|  ge/gzie leroiddy| Szoziee/l | wied )A3Q pue (1zi9eiw)| MiyLoeLe |91904-000d| €L€L
“Kieulwiald "puo) [BI0JBWIW0Y) (ueld “wija1d) asnoyaiep) Peoy JUBM-S IH0D
IVAOUdY AMVNIWITIYd TYNOLLIANOD
SudWWoY ajeq uonedidxg uonesdxy Auagenorddy 9og| Ausganoiddy Jape | reutyjuiaid adA) (a3ep 23uejdasoe) suie 393fold ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy
uopepI0dRY DTS 0} 'Ol 9 ‘puawILIoddy Jd | Judwwo) uopesjjddy Toid A7 | foid WL | dmy
31S9je7
STOT/LY/T0

SALVLS NV1d JIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



szoz/zi/e

¥2/91/g) palueq yeleizl lewea 0d | veoe/sich JaNEM 10s3y E|liA Ulejunopy - 02014-000d
TVINIA ¥3AIVM INJNHOTIAIA ANV
¥Z/81/11 panoiddy yerevil yeozieyLL J3AlBM “ou3 "dinb3 [00d Ju3 des|/uu] JBleMYIMG - 00014-000d
leroiddy Od
2/12/0} panoiddy ve/sliol eoz/eiol JaABM Juswade|day 1925814 JOUAIXT £Gg YOUeS 0¥604-000d
lerosddy 9d -
v2/12/0) paroiddy yeisHoL ye0z/91i6 1aAlBM (119 "and 661€) semadold juawiseAu] O LN 01604-000d
leaoiddy Od :
IVAOUddV ¥3IAIVM INFWJOTIAIA ANV
§202/91i6 G¢0z/9L9 §eoeel ¥2/91iz| paroiddy VIN yzoeieeliL [euly ‘quog j07 Japuior j07] s109 ~ 0S604-000d| vEVL
SjuaWWo) ajeq uonesndx3 uonesidx3 Auagjenoiddy 908 |  Auagjanoiddy e | jewdjunjpid adA| (oyep sauejdasoe) awe 393[oid "ON *ON *oN Joy
uonepioaay 0} 'Ol € 0} 'Ol 9 puUBWIW0RY 9d | Juswuio) uopeayddy ‘ford AT | foad WL | dmL
jsaje]
STOT/LY/T0

SNLVLS NVTd dJTHSNAMOL ONODOd



szoz/zr/t

[ZAVA A yeigLie velve yZ0z/ELS | leulyjwiaid | “pliosuo) jo1| (€2/01/04) PllosuoD 3 UoNppY Jajus) Souasajuod |LON| HEEZOEEZ [€2904-000d | 6Lyl
leaoiddy jeuonipuo) | [eaciddy [euoiipuo) 3 }A8( pue
£erLe/oL €¢/8Liol €2/0L/0L| €C0Z/8l/6 [eutd ‘qng JouiN (€2/11/6) 6120 WS Aleay epie4| Y1EZ0€€T VIN 8yl
{eaoiddy jeuonyipuo)| |eaoiddy [euoljipuo)
€ZI0E/8 €e/61/9 gzizug| €20e/9/9 euq qns JouiN (ez/g/5) suieysaiuadold ava| ¥9120E€e VIN el
[eaoiddy [euoiipuo))| [eroiddy [euonipuo)
€¢IL18 £2/912 €2IET/L| €COTILLIL | TRUI/LIRI A9Q pue (zzisz/L) Buiping 0}, aur /88 Ind)sed oues| H1610€¢C yovi
[eroiddy [euonipuo) | [eaciddy |euonipuod
€TI0E/LL ge/oze €C/ELT| €C0Tlvl) [eul qng Jouiy (zziziiz)) eveds Jiejey ezeld ajiAsiaute || HS0Z0EZE VIN 1ov}
feroiddy jeuonipuo) | |eaoiddy [euonipuod)
¢eoeich celLLolL ce/LLoL| 2zoe/9/ol [eul] qng Jouiy (zz/6/5) wawisnlpy 8uIT J07/°APANS Joul 1aA000| HyB10EZT VIN 66EL
leroiddy [euonipuod | [eaoiddy [euolyipuo)
aeoerel €ei99 2e0e/eT/s| ceoe/8LS [euld gng Jouin (zz/8z/2) Peod epjooig Jo uoIsIApgnsay UoSIET| H9LL0ECE VIN L6€L
leaoiddy Jeuonipuo))| [eaoddy jeuoipuo)
¢e0z8 vy ceoe/geie| ceoeivele [eul4 LA8Q pueq {¢z/01/1) uonippy asnoyaiep sa[e21S| HELLOELS VIN ¥6€L
leaoiddy [euoyipuo))| [enorddy [euoiipuo) [el01BWWOY
£2/L1/01 €e/6/L| c20zie/) | [eudjwiRld neq pueTl/g/g) (U] alinsIauLe |-emeAN) SISUNEd JA8Q dUeT AyD] 610622 [S2908-000d | €6el
|eaoiddy [euoljipuo)
220z/e 1e/0z/c) 99 LZIEL/T)L 93| Leoe/elic) wiald }A9Q pueq (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 abpoT Jjom Jeald| L L0E0T 16EL
[eroiddy [euonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euonipuo) [eloJ8WWOY
£¢LLB £0/9/C €2/ET/L| €C0T/9L/8 | [euld/tald 1AeQ puet (1e/zziL 1) ebeio)s pioD £8g Ind)sed Youes| HB9L0ELZ 06¢l
|eroiddy [euonipuod| [eaoiddy euoiipuo) [BI0JAWIWIOY
veie cerels ceoelLLy| ceozieeie [eut qans Jouin (1z/21/01) uoliepijosuod Jo /10Ul 'js3 oflessen| HEILOELZ VIN S8El
leaoiddy [euonipuo))| [eaoiddy [euonipuo)
1202/01 12/91/8 12/6/8 [eAIdde [eULUIRYd | uOISIAPGNS UoISIAIPANS 107 G Uoiels duind aAy sjisuoped| ZSLOELC VIN yBEL
panoiddy D0g PopUBWWOIDY
2e0zIeIzL 12/82/9 lenosday| Lz0e/Lz/L wisld jA8Q puet (12/82/9) uoisIMipgns Joul pieliH eiopn3| Y6y LOELT VIN LIEL
PapUBLIWOIAY |ERUBPISaY
£e/9L/LL ceisely| ceoeioely 9id Lneq pueq (vzrevie) (1ziw1/90) selos 1olemyims| ¥S1LL0E0Z [¥2908-000d| Si€L
|eroiddy [euonipuo) | [eaorddy [euolipuo) [BI2JBWWOY
£2162/9 12/02/21 99y Je/eLie) 99y | Leozelieh wisld neQ puet (12/01/G) 91-1 1 Ud oeqlawe) Je abpuyuoN| HE800E6L vLEL
lenoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuo) [ENuapISaYy
veI9L/s Le/gLiol 12/92/L| 1202/82/6 | [euld/wijald neQ pue alawapury dwed| ¥p0l0g0e [12904-000d| 2Ll
|enoiddy [euonjipuo) | [eaciddy [euonipuo)
Leoeeeie 0202/02/L| 020z/ze/9 leroiddy | 0Z0z/61L/9 | [Bul3/wleld 1ASQ puen (0z02/80/90)] YS0L0€0T 0L€)
panoiddy QOg| 10} papuBLILIOIY [eusnpu| Bpig Buiohoay %3 sisep PO 8- Jndised youes
£21L2/6 6102/12/0L| 6102/€2/6 leroiddy| 610z/SL/0} | IBUI/wiRld 1A9Q pueT (61/01/9) qe7] paas 8/-g Youes| HO600€6L yoel
panoiddy 9Og| o} papuswwwodsy [elo1BWWOY
ve0z/92/6 yeisyL YeIEYS| v20T/L9 |leuld pasiAey|  1A8Q pueT (€2/11/6) 11 "ud Joremyimg Jolds| ¥p610€z¢ [€1904-000d| 282}
[eaoiddy Jeuonipuon)| [eaoiddy jeuoipuo)
220216 cliee Zevlig| ¢eozi9lie | leudiwliaid neq pue (zz/ve)) 19IoH ossedes] | 89/Z0€€} [22908-000d| LLTL
[eaciddy [euonipuo)
3023
SsjuawIuio) 2jeq uonesdxy Auagfanoiddy Jane | reurjunpoad adA) (21ep 22ueydadae) awep j93foig ‘ON *'ON ‘ON Joy
uopeplod9y 0)'0W 9 "PUBWILIORY Jd | Juawwio uoneayjddy foid A7 | foad gL | dmy
S9je7]
STOT/LT/T0

SNLV.LS NVTd dJIHSNAAOL ONODOd




szoz/tt/T

seozrierl y2/91/z) panoiddy VIN yeocicelil [eulq ‘quiog o7 Japulor 07 03]0siad } 09604-000d | SeEvl
veigLeL ¥2/12/01 panoiddy ¥e/sLoL ¥20c/vLiol | [euljjwield 1A8Q pueq {v2/S1/01) 15 @50y Op | - Kiaua] } 02604-000d| gevl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)

velierLL 212101 paroiddy VIN yeozieei6 [euly ‘quoQ 107 (103 4B 6122) uonepyjosuod o7 UoS|aN } 08804-000d| eVl
S20ZI9/\ ¥2/L/0) panoiddy VIN AR feuld ‘quio] o7 uoljeulquog jo7 #noJ ulejuno4 B 08/04-000d | 62Zvl
$202/62/01 2/e/6 panoiddy VIN yeoz/al/8 leuld 'quio] jo7 UOJjeulquio] 107 saluadold 0u00d bulzewy B 0£/04-000d | 8Zvl
§2/82/01 t2/€/6 panoiddy VIN ¥20z/6L/8 [euld Jspuior jo7 lapulof 07 Jyspm ) 09204-000d | LZvl
YeriL v2Iely| ve0zi8ly [enoidddy| v20z/9z/e [eulq "Isnipy {uawysnipy auryjo7) uolleulquiod 107 VLOW| ¥6€Z0EEZ [22904-000d | tevl

[eoiddy [euolipuo) [euoljipuc) aurjiol
veozivele yeiuy VIN yeoe/sele [eul4 ‘pljosuog jo7 uojjepijosuog jo7 UBUNoA[ YBEZOEET [82908-000d | 0Zvl

[eaoiddy [euoijipuo)
STEITITLE 2jeq uonesidxg uonesidxy | Auagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgjenoiddy 1297 | |euldjwiaid adA) (a3ep 22uE)dadoe) awep Jasfoid ‘oN ‘ON *ON Jo¥
uoheploday 0} 0N € 0} '0ON 9 P ¥3d | ¥ J uonealjddy Toid AT | Toid WL | dmy
s9e
STOT/LT/T0

SALVLS NVId dIHSNAAOL ONODOd




szoz/et/t

SNLVLS NVId dJIHSNAMOL ONODOd

UMeIpYIA uojea|ddy, £20/0L/1 euly qng Jouly {€2/6/1) ang Joulwy peoy 1addis uapio9 8z€ 1| 24S810E2T YIN Lyl
€Trelis zeoz/aioL wipid 1A8Q pue] (zz/8/8) @snoyaiepy peoy USPPe)S G 210D[ HEGLOEZE VIN 90vL
umeIpy)ipm uoljealjddy
YZITLIT UMeIpYlIM €e0z/9z/6 | leul/unfed naQ pue (zzisr8) ebpnd 8y 1| WpSGL0€LZ VIN 88l
uoyealddy @7
220z 1202/91/6 euty qns Jouly (12/92/21)(12/Le/6) uolsnpang Joully elouelaf HO9L0ELT VIN 98¢l
p,o81 “|dde mepyim|
01 UoNedinon
NMVYAHLIM
zelLioL ¢2/LL/0L [eluaq| ¢20T/elLi8 wisld qang Jole (zzig/8) uoisinipans (zunp) bussalg| ¥z610£2z VIN sovL
pajosley 009 PapuUBLIW0IaY
12/12/90 \eivelS [eweq|  120z/e/L wipid a8Q pueq SJUaWISBAU| U0y 3 ONZ| HITI0E0T VIN
pajoaley D09 PapUSWIWOISY SaY/WWOY
pajeaddy 12/12/90 LeIve/S [ewaq|  ejep wifaid 1A8Q pue {e1/61/80) 1naq pueT g 107 uosiadoy| 35520€L 1 VIN [4r4"
pajoslay D0d papuslWodsy| umouxun [P10JBWIWOY
Qa3IN3a
sjuswwo) 2jeQ uoneidx3 uopesndx3 Kuag/fanoiddy P97 | [euldjunjaid adA] (a1ep @sueydasae) awep 323foid ‘ON 'ON *ON JoY
uonepioay 0} 'Ol £ 0} ‘ol 9 'PUBILLO0IDY Jd | JudWWOD uonealddy foad AT | loid Wl | cdmy
1s0)e]
STOT/LY/T0



seoz/er/t

g 8seyd G20z/0WT | Scoeil | ScOe/lv | ScOz/oWE | ScOu/shiy | lulwiaid | Iaeq puel (Sz/E1/1) @1 pepuawYy IejoS JelemMyims ] ¥2904-000d| VSIEL
V @seyd Geoz/oLe Geoz/Ly | Seoc/ole | Scoc/elly | leulqjulpid a8 pue (Sz/e1/1) @1 papuawy Jgj0g Jajemyimg ) ¥2904-030d| VG.EL
Se0c/0WT | Se0e/9lc | Scoe/lv | Scoe/OME | Szoz/sk/v | lPui/wield | uopepyosuog (Sz/E1/1) 18yuaD JusAT [RIoH del| i 0v0+4-000d| 8epl

Jo1IeQ pueT

uoneIapISuo) Japun sueld Aeulwipid]

/21 P8l uoisusx3 Geoe/oLre ¥c0e/S/ZL | S202/Ly | Se0c/oLe | GeOc/8lLly leutq qns Jouiy (vzrev)| Mezzoeee [0e90d-000d| Lovi
UOISIAIPGNS [910H puelg [enq - juswdojeasq pue L9
uojjelapisuoy) Japup sue|d [eul
Geoe/eelL iAsQ pueT Aeny Jejog peoy Jwuwng - 06014-000d| 6tV
geoe/se/LL neq pueq 8NuUsAY UNNJodS 6E1-LEY - 0L014-000d| 9¢evl
yeoe/e/LL ne( pueT uoisuedx3 abejliA auljou] = 0/604-000d| 8.€1
ve/ioLelL Gecoe/ UL 1n9Q pueT [o10H Jualsuel| salpadold 0uoood smsnox3| HeyzZ0syZ [6L908-000d| vl
poal g ueld Yoeys
£¢0¢/62/8 neq pue peoy J3lleH 0L¢ sewoq AuolleH| Y8zZ0EET Lyl
€20e/elS jne( pue 1190 1 7182 Avisinbog AunA Jo spue| ¥6120€€Z 08¢l
zeoeisliL JnaQ pue (sewoH Ayenp olsse|D) seipadold S 3 3 @ Jo Spue| H6810€22 oyl
‘gng Jolely
¢coerees9 e pueT abpry sionbo)| 48810£72 41}
‘ang Jofepy
120¢/6/8 JAs( pue Juswdojans( pueT sjustipedy | 190 3 8082| ¥8110€0Z 0sel
0202/s/9 e pue (amoeU)) dnoio Jususaau| Hyguay| H0r00€LL
[eloIaWWo))
sue|d Yyays
sjuswwon Auag/anoiddy pajqel e [T BIN od 1se1| sandxy |eurduinppid adA) (e1ep 2oueydasae) awey 399foid ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON oy
09y 0d  |Bunespyiseq| juswwiod | 00dISET pouad uopeslddy foid AT | Toid WL | rdmy
ysaje] MaIADY
ST0T/L1/T0

SNLV.LS NVId dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



se0z/et/T

SALVLS NV1d dJIHSNAAOL ONODOd

uoljelapisuoy Japun suolesijddy Joarepy Juswdojaaaq puey
yel9reL Geoe/oLie €202/L2ly | G20T/SHeL | Scoe/sich | Scoz/Le/cl | leuldjullieid AeQ pue (€z/0L/p) peOY YoBqjoWED €/) - S,9%9d Bysely| WL9LOELZ [0€0LH-000d| Z8EL
p,231 UOISUB)X]
ei8/1 o3l Geoe/olie ve0e/Se/L | S20e/vi8 | S20civlL | G20C/LL/g | [euldjuliBid Qg pueT (zz/5z/1) siuswpedy yoo1) Ausquesd| H0SL0¢ke [L1904-000d| 69€L
UOISU3)Xa yjuow g
Geloe/L poal Geoz/oLie yeoe/eeic | ScOT/e6 | Sc0T/LL8 | G20T/6/6 wippld n8Q puet (vz/z1/z) (Bumo sialjyos) py Joutep GEL| H0ZZ0EET [2L90Y-000d| vivh
UOISUS)Xa yjuow g
0c/L Geoe/olie ¥coe/SLie | S20T/e/9 | Sc0e/eLS | §e0cie/9 wiaid neq pueT (vz/81y) Jomo | suidouo}y *1q MaIA MIS ¥ZL L 09904-000d| ¥evl
p,231 uoIsualxa Aep 06 )
y/CL P81 uoisusix3 Geoe/olic yeoe/SieL | Scoz/ly | ScocioLe | Seoe/8Liy wieid wegpuen|  (vz/8/t) a1 1eIoH puelg [enq - Jusludojoraq puet LL9| Hezz0eer [0€904-000d| LOvL
0e/L GZ0z/0LT | veogice/oL | GcOg/LLie | S20c/0L/E | GeOZ/LE/E | [euldjulidld | uonepiosuod (vz/01/9) (€202) suawiedy julod ajjiAsiauue | | 4900069} |0€L08-000d| 8SEL
P28l Lg/E 0) UOISUB)XT 107/1A8Q puET
6/l Geoe/olie Ge0g/e/c | Geog/LLie | Ge0g/oL/ie | ScOc/oe/e | [euld/wiield Qg puer (vz/6/6) BAS SjEPY0OIG 08904-000d| Sevl
P21 (/g O} UoIsuBIX3 )
€1/} poa1 "Jxa Aep 06 Geoe/oLie Geoz/lely | Scoz/e/9 | ScoT/elS | Sc0e/l9 | feuldjuipid AsQ puen (vz/6lc)) uoisuedx3 Ayjioed yisuel| Y1OW ) 06604-000d| L&V}
dsseyd Geoz/olie GToe/ly | Seociole | Gzoz/elly | leuldwipid A9Q pueT (Sz/€1/1) @1 papuswuy Jejog JolemyImg ) ¥2904-000d| VS.EL
SjuswWwo) Kusqfanoiddy pejget JENER] By By 0d iseq| seadx3 |[eurdjuijeid adAL (e1ep 29ueydasae) swep joslold ‘ON ‘oN *ON Joy
09y 0d  |Bunesyyise| juewwod | 90g Ise] poliad uopesyddy Toid A7 | Toid el | tdmy
Jsoje] MIINDY
ST0T/LT/T0



seoz/et/t

_

SJ9UOISSIWWOY) JO pieOg Joj IsiT wa)| Buipuadf

uolssiwwo?) buluueld 104 3si7 way| buipuadf
as() [euonipuo) ‘suondacxg jerads
VIN [eul4 ‘quio) 107 peoy eyeT [eineq /9¢ - UoHepIjosU0) J0T] Zapusiy ) 02L14-000d| Zibl
VIN Jeul4 'quo) 107 "1 1}oSSBISIML /G | - SOU020d 8y} @ 8ye aInsia } 0L114-000d| Lbbl
vIN leui4 ‘quion 107 dooT jaIneT OZ1§ - Jopulor 107 o1zeyeq ) 00L14-000d| OfvlL
Gl/) uo| Gz/0ljz lerosdde | GZOZ/EL/L Geoe/vLiL | G2OZ/LVE | Seoc/oLie | GeOc/sly jeuld ang Jouly (vererL) B 06204-000d| 9cvl
p,oal uolsus)xe Aep (g | 10} PapUBLLIOISY (peoy [IH 150 026-61.5) UOISIAIPANS Jouljy uosduis
D 8seyd| sz/ol/z lenoidde | GZOZ/EL/L Geoeivie Ge0e/Ly | Seoc/ol/e | G20z/cl/y | leuldwiRld neq pueT (SzZ/EL/1) @1 pepusLLy JB|0S JOJeMyIMG } 7¢904-000d| VG.EL
10} papuaLLod8y
v/LL| SziEl/) leaoidde | GZOZ/6/TE ycoe/Li0L Geog/ele | Scoz/ole | Gcoc/e/e | leuld/uipid neq puet (¥z/eL/s) sluswipedy pesjsyjoolg - 71904-000d| €cvl
p,281 Uojsualxa Aep 6| 10} papuawoosy
uoistaaq H0g Buipuad
sjuswIwIo) Auagjanorddy pajqeL FENEY] (51T By odise| semdxg |jeurdjunpaid adf (a3ep 8sueydasae) awen ja9foid ‘0N ‘ON ON JoY
09y 9d  |Bunespyiseq| juswwod | 90gIse] pouad uopeayjddy Toid AT | ford WL | tdml
}saje] MAINDY
ST0T/LT/T0

SNLVLS NV'1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd



	2-18-25_BOC_Agenda-Revised.pdf
	2-18-25 Agenda Packet Supporting Documents

